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From: Burfict, Brandan
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Lin, Yigiu
Cc: Addison, Eva; Paul Smith; Mike Zimmer; Baker, Kristin
Subject: RE: Mill Creek NGCC Permit Application
Attachments: MC NGCC Project Emission Calculations__Copy for APCD.xIsx
Lin,

Attached is a copy of the excel file for the NGCC emissions calculations. Let me know if you need
anything else. Thanks!

Brandan Burfict

Business Use

From: Lin, Yiqiu
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:25 PM
To: Burfict, Brandan
Cc: Addison, Eva
Subject: RE: Mill Creek NGCC Permit Application

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Brandan,

Would a copy of Excel file that contains calculations be sent to us separately? | did not find it in
your Workspace.

Thanks,

Yigiu Lin

Engineer

Air Pollution Control District, Louisville Metro
701 W. Ormsby Avenue, Suite 303

Louisville, KY 40203

orone: NS

rror: -
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:09 PM
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Subject: Mill Creek NGCC Permit Application

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe

To:

CC:

One or more files have been sent to you.
Visit the Workspace to retrieve files.

You may be prompted to register an account if authentication is required.
This link will expire on first use

Matt - A hardcopy of the Mill Creek NGCC permit application was mailed via certified mail today.

Please use the link provided to download an electronic copy of the permit application and the
associated STAR Modeling files.

Contact me if you have any questions. Thanks!

Brandan

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage
medium.

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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



https://eftws.lge-ku.com/9fac8d21-141b-4e47-9a84-77e8de9c3a84/
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Trinity Consultants organization. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender's name, sender's email address and know the content
is safe.






